An
Bord Memorandum

Pleandla ABP-319216-24
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To: Mr. Mark Kielty, SEO

From: Daire Littleton Caden, EO

Re: 10-year planning permission for the development of a wind farm with the
construction of 5 wind turbines with max height of 185m, meteorological
mast with a height of 114m, an electrical substation and all associated site
works. The planning application will be accompanied by an Environmental
Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) and Natura Impact Statement (NIS).
Inchnamore, Milleeny, Derreenaling, Co. Cork

Date: 22/04/2024

“

- Afirst party appeal against refusal was received on the 6" March 2024 in
relation to Cork County Council's reference 235145. The appeal was
received before the final date for appeals on the 7t" March 2024. The
appeal was circulated to Cork County Council on the 7t" March 2024.

- The Statutory period for the submission of observations expired on the 2nd
April 2024. No observations have been received to date in relation to this
appeal.

- A Natura Impact statement (NIS) and an EIAR were submitted to the
Planning Authority with this application.
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